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From Herman Holtz, America's foremost expert on consulting, here's a complete guide to marketing your
consulting services The Consultant's Guide to Proposal Writing Second Edition This updated edition has
answers to all the questions that arise during the process of developing a proposal--where to begin, how it
should look, what to include, and what to leave out. It emphasizes practical, "how-to" advice on.
* How to sell to the biggest customer of all, the government (see page 275)
* How to avoid some common errors in proposals (see page 22)
* Do you have to be the low bidder? (see page 131 for some surprising answers)
* How to safeguard your proposal against piracy (see page 113)
* Why clients want proposals, and what they look for in a proposal (see page 117)
* How to solve proposal production problems (see page 254)
* How other consultants devise winning strategies (see page 40)
* How to copyright your proposal--instantly and at no cost (see page 113)
* How to develop cost strategies (see page 43), technical strategies (see page 118), presentation strategies
(see page 186), and competitor strategies (see page 193)
* How to find the keys to creativity (see page 138)
* How to solve the problem of page-limited proposals (see page 257)
* How to produce graphics at virtually no cost (see page 211)
* How to make the bid/no-bid analysis and decision (see page 90)
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From reader reviews:

Donald Link:

Why don't make it to become your habit? Right now, try to prepare your time to do the important act, like
looking for your favorite e-book and reading a guide. Beside you can solve your condition; you can add your
knowledge by the reserve entitled The Consultant's Guide to Proposal Writing: How to Satisfy Your Client
and Double Your Income. Try to make the book The Consultant's Guide to Proposal Writing: How to Satisfy
Your Client and Double Your Income as your friend. It means that it can to be your friend when you feel
alone and beside associated with course make you smarter than in the past. Yeah, it is very fortuned in your
case. The book makes you considerably more confidence because you can know every little thing by the
book. So , let us make new experience and also knowledge with this book.

Lloyd Lake:

What do you think about book? It is just for students because they're still students or that for all people in the
world, the actual best subject for that? Merely you can be answered for that issue above. Every person has
distinct personality and hobby for every other. Don't to be pushed someone or something that they don't
would like do that. You must know how great and also important the book The Consultant's Guide to
Proposal Writing: How to Satisfy Your Client and Double Your Income. All type of book would you see on
many resources. You can look for the internet sources or other social media.

Rosie Zimmerman:

The book untitled The Consultant's Guide to Proposal Writing: How to Satisfy Your Client and Double Your
Income contain a lot of information on the idea. The writer explains the woman idea with easy approach. The
language is very easy to understand all the people, so do not necessarily worry, you can easy to read the item.
The book was compiled by famous author. The author provides you in the new period of time of literary
works. You can easily read this book because you can read on your smart phone, or gadget, so you can read
the book throughout anywhere and anytime. In a situation you wish to purchase the e-book, you can open
their official web-site and also order it. Have a nice study.

Jennifer Meeks:

What is your hobby? Have you heard which question when you got college students? We believe that that
query was given by teacher to their students. Many kinds of hobby, Every individual has different hobby.
And you also know that little person like reading or as examining become their hobby. You must know that
reading is very important and also book as to be the thing. Book is important thing to include you
knowledge, except your personal teacher or lecturer. You will find good news or update regarding something
by book. Different categories of books that can you choose to use be your object. One of them are these
claims The Consultant's Guide to Proposal Writing: How to Satisfy Your Client and Double Your Income.
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